Gentet, Matthias

From: Andrew Dobson <Andrew.Dobson@wdr-rt-taggart.com>

Sent: 24 September 2015 15:59

To: Gentet, Matthias

Cc: Meadhbh Caldwell; Sean McNiff; Jonathan White

Subject: RE: Your application reference: 2015/5093/A - 151 Finchley Road
Hi Matthias,

In response to your email to Miss Caldwell, we can confirm that only the letters are illuminated in
the fascia sign.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards

Andrew Dobson - Architectural Technican
BSc(Hons) Architectural Technology

For and on behalf of
WDR & RT TAGGART

ARCHITECTS | CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS | TOWN PLANNERS |
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS | HEALTH & SAFETY CONSULTANTS | PROJECT MANAGERS

a. Laganwood House, Newforge Lane, Malone Road, Belfast, BT9 5NX
t: +44(0) 28 90 662121

e: Andrew.Dobson@wdr-rt-taggart.com

w: http://www.wdr-rt-taggart.com

From: Meadhbh Caldwell

Sent: 24 September 2015 15:18

To: Andrew Dobson <Andrew.Dobson@wdr-rt-taggart.com>; Sean McNiff <Sean.McNiff@wdr-rt-
taggart.com>

Subject: FW: Your application reference: 2015/5093/A - 151 Finchley Road

Importance: High



